COMBINED COUNCIL VETERAN, VINTAGE AND CLASSIC CAR CLUBS

Representing all Enthusiasts in Queensland and Northern New South Wales

P.O. BOX 413,
TOOWONG, Q. 4066

MEETING HELD FOURTH THURSDAY MONTHLY
Shafston Hotel, East Brisbane 7.30pm
Minutes of Meeting Held 27.6.1991
Meeting Commenced 7.50pm

Present: Chairman Chris Stephens
Treasurer Tom Lewis
Minutes Secretary Peter Needer

Delegates: Peter Needer B.N.A.A.A, Rod Angrove HUMBER, Les Spotswood Buidk,

Reg Johnston CHACA, Robert Hobson QAFC8, Tom Lewis MORRIS, Geoff Adcock BVAC,
Ashley Kubler BVAC, Adrian Grant QEFV8, Barry Blair IVVVC, David Stafford MJCQ,
WQ;ren Klein DDVVMC, Ian Johnston DDVVMC.

Apologies: Martin Schobbe, Allan Dallas.
Visitors: Michael Wells AMVC, Neil Lawrence, Keith Harding MORRIS IPS.

Minutes: The Minutes were taken as read moved Robert Hobson
: seconded Barry Blair

Chris Stephens welcomed Visitors.

Business Arising: Chris Stephens reported that he had no more correspondance
from Transport Deptartment about Concessional Registration.

Chris Stephens reported that he attend the last AOMCQ Meeting.

Chris Stephens spoke about B.N.A.A.A Invation C/C Rally on July 28.

Correspondance: Inwards. Proserpine Restorers Club, CHACA Caboolture, Brisbane
Valley Antique Car Club, Dalby Restored Vehicle Assoc, Federation of Vintage
Car Clubsof S.A., Various Club Magazines, Rolls Royce Owners Club.

moved Chris Stephens seconded Les Spotswood.

—

1. casurer Report: Expenses Secretarial $50. 00

Cheque Book $5.00
Fed Tax .30¢
Total Expenses: $55.30

Income Nil
Term Account $1,009.13
Book Balance $ 122.28 Aevad_ TEH Lavie

seconded Reg Johnston

_General Business: The Name of CHACA Caboolture Secretary i5 Doreen Beeston
074 957609.

Adrian CGrant reported that he had finished Incorporating C/C. The new name
is THE QOUEENSLAND COMBINED COUNCII. OF
HISTORIC VEHICLE CILUBS TINC . _

Adrian Grant thank Chris Stephens, CGeoff Harrington, Geoff Adcock for all the
work done on the Constition. The new name takes the place of the old Combined
Council.



Chris Stephens thanked Adrian Grant for his efforts with Inc of C/C.

Chris Stephens advised Delegates to report to their Clubs that WNWE3XT
MEETING Is AGIM.L

President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary.

Chris Stephens Suggested that we transfere some money from Term Account to the
General Account.

CHRIS STEPHENS REMINDED TO ADVISE THEIR
CLUBS THAT THEIR FEES ARE DUE NOW.

Adrian Grant suggested that /¢ asked Members Clubs if they required a 6dpy of
the New Constution. If so pleased advice c/C.

Chris Stephens asked if any Delegates had any feed back on Personal Plates on
Concessional Registration. Chris Stephens said there appeared to be a lack of

jMfoRmation. T mEOm MAERE SEERERED RO R 4 e

David Stafford suggested some type of Identifaction for Personal Plates with
Concessional Registration. -

Chris Stephens reported that a representative from Transport Department were
going to talk to a C/C Meeting.

Chris Stephens suggested that each Club write to their Local Member and Transpor?
Department about the problem.

David Stafford suggested that Delegates ask their Clubs for ideas about matter.
Chris Stphens asked Delegates to talk to their Clubs about the matter and
report back to C/C.

Les Spotswood asked that QVVA ,Vet& vVint Chev Assoc of Aust, Morris Register,
Thanking them for their donation to the Fighting Fund.

Les Spotswood suggested that each Club write to Transport asking for their rules
for obtaining Concessional Registration

Les Spotswood asked if he could transfere the fighting fund from the National
Australia Bank to another account. ‘

Warren Kleinmoved a motion for Les Spotswood to transfere the money seconded
Peter Needer.

Warren Klein asked if the Clubs were sending petition to Canberra about the
matter ofputing older vehicles off the road.

Chris Stephens reported that he had a lack of reponse from the Media.
Rod Angrove asked on behalf of the Humber Car Club how C/C felt about the
Humber Club obtaining Concessional Registration.

Michael Wells said that the Austin Motor Vehicles had found five unfinanical
member with cars on Concessional Registration.

But the matter had been sorted out.

David Stafford said that the Military Jeep Club had a number ofmembers out of
Brisbane with Vehicles on Concessional Registration but they had very few problems
David Stafford reported that you will have your Registration Cancelled in two
weeks if the Registration is not paid on the due date.

Warren Klein asked if C/C would like him to compile a list of members from Clubs

with information of name , address & vehic%es. ' . o
Warren Klein wishes information about vehicles in the following condition.

Orginal. Restored. Unrestored. Underrestoration. Parts Car. Warren Klein will
compile a register which will be available to clubs.
Please send information to C/C/



COMBINED COUNCIL VETERAN, VINTAGE AND CLASSIC CAR CLUBS

Representing all Enthusiasts in Queensland and Northern New South Wales

P.O. BOX 413,
TOOWONG, Q. 4066

Reg Johnston advised that the Chev Car Club supplied information vearly.

Keith Harding asked if €/C would mind if the Morris Ips came on run with
Modifed Vehicles. Chris Stephens said there was not a problem.
Peter Needer advised on Tweed Valley Week -end Rally, 1ist Week-end in May.

Reg Johnson reported he had a lot of inquires people looking for Concessional
Registration.
David Stafford spoke on the Military Jeep Swap.

Chris Stephens and Ceoff Adcock spoke about Lawnton Swap.
Rod Angrove Reported 4 July, 10.00am Anzac Park Toowong All British Swap Meetin

—

M. _ting Closed 9.45pm

REMINDER FIEES ARE NOW DUR:

O —40. S20. 00

41 —-74 S25 . 00

5 — 99 S30. 00

100 OVER S40. 00 ke
Rally & Swap Dates for 1991.

July 7. All Ford Expo, Beenleigh Distillery

July 27. S.C.A.A.C Nambour Swap, Nambour Showgrounds

July 28. B.N.A.A.A Invation C/C Rally Depart Myers Chermside (Gympie Rd)

9.00am. Ipswich Rd Wacol on side Rd near Sharon Phillip Sign outside
9.30am BYO MORNING TEA, LUNCH ETC.

August 4. Bayside Interclub, Macleans Bridge
August 11. Veteran & Vintage Chevrolet Swap, Rocklea Showgrounds
August 25. All British Car Club Day, Woolshed Ferny Grove

Aug 31 Sept 1. S.C.A.A.C Rally

Sent7.8. Strawberry Festival

S t 156. Beaudesert Swap

Oct 6. Military Jeep Club Swap, Rocklea Sgowgrounds

Oct 13, Ipswich Swap, Bundamba State School

Oct 19.20. Fraser Coast Boat & Leasure Show, Maryborough Showground
Sept 22, All American Car Show 398-5090

Rally Dates for 1992

March 21.22, Beaudesert Club 15 Anniversay Rally
May 2.3 ; Tweed Valley Restorer Club Rally .
July 18.19, Austin 7 Register 25 Birthday Rally







